
Line 
Item Description Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes

1 Shearwater Nerd 2 Dive Computer/HUD 15 Ea $1,407.00 $21,105.00
2 Shearwater NERD Swift Transmitter 15 Ea $275.00 $4,125.00

3
Inodive Nerd 2 HUD Mount for Full Face 
Scuba Diving Masks 15 Ea $184.00 $2,760.00
Total $27,990.00



Proposer's Background Information Form

# Question Response Comment Status

?

1.1.1 Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and 
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

Blake 
Elsbree/Manager/blake
@austinsdiving.com/30

5-665-0636

Complete

1.1.2 Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail 
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

Blake 
Elsbree/Manager/blake
@austinsdiving.com/30

5-665-0636

Complete

?

1.2.1 Please state the year that you company started its business. 1968 Complete

1.2.2 Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current 
business name.

1968 Complete

1.2.3 What State is your Company Registered In? Florida Complete

?

1.3.1 Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of the 
business.

n/a Complete

1.3.2 At what address was that business located? n/a Complete

?

1.4.1 Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and why? No Complete

?

1.5.1 Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete 
plan for its performance?

Yes Complete

?

1.6.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any part of 
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform 
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be 
performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s) 
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval 
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

No Complete

?

1.7.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been 
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

n/a Complete

?

1.8.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last 
five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of 
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

n/a Complete

?

1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.  
The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification 
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of 
the subject matter of the dispute.

n/a Complete

?

Contact Information

Organization Background

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings



1.10.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related 
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

n/a Complete

?

1.11.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please 
explain.

Sales Representative We are an authorized dealer of the goods. Complete

?

1.12.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No Complete

?

1.13.1 Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size 
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

We regularly fulfill contracts with the City of Miami and Miami 
Dade County among other municipalities for similar equipment.

Complete

?

1.14.1
Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this 
solicitation?  If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your 
company has that are required to provide these services.

Not Applicable Complete

?

1.15.1

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, 
Florida Statutes.  Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any 
officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or 
employee of CITY or any of its agencies.  Further, all Proposers must disclose the 
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest 
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate 
companies.

No Complete

Similar Experience & Contracts

Professional License Information

Conflict of Interest

19 Questions 100.00% Complete

Debarment/Suspension

Company Classification























(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor # ____________ City of Pembroke Pines 

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM 

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name  
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 
Doing Business As (DBA) 
Primary Business Address 

City:
State: Zip: 
Country:  

Remit To Address 

City:
State: Zip: 
Country:  

Order From Address 

City:
State: Zip: 
Country:  

Foreign Entity (Yes/No) 
Telephone Number 
Primary Company E-mail 
Fax
Website
DUNS
Independent Contractor (Yes/No) 
Identification Number SSN: FID:  

GENERAL PAYMENT TERMS 
Discount Percent 

Defines the discount percentage the 
vendor extends to your organization. 

Days to Discount 
Number of days which payment must be 
received to claim the discount percent. 

Days to Net 
Number of days that the vendor allows 

before requiring net payment.

STATE REGISTRATION 
Is your company registered with the State of Florida? (Y/N) 
     If not, what state is your company registered in? 

Please attach the print out from https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/ or the appropriate state 
showing your active registration and any applicable fictitious names that are registered. 

CONTACT # 1 
Contact Name (First & Last Name) 
Description/Title/Position
Phone (Voice) 
Phone (Text) Opt In (Y/N): 
Fax
E-mail





Austin's Diving Center, Inc. Response
Pricing unsealed at Mar 25, 2025 2:33 PM

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDENDA CONFIRMATION

No addenda issued

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. CONFIRMATION TO BIND

1.1. I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I am authorized to submit this
response on behalf of my company.*
 Confirmed

2. PROJECT DOCUMENTS

2.1. PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

 Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

3. STANDARD DOCUMENTS
The following documents are standard documents that the City generally requires for every solicitation. As a result, we recommend vendors 
to keep these documents updated and readily available so that they can be easily uploaded for each project that the vendor would like to 
participate in. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out 
to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

Company
Austin's Diving Center, Inc.

Email
diving@austins.com

Contact
Doug Austin

Address
10525 S. Dixie Hwy
Pinecrest, FL 33156

Phone
(305) 665-0636

Website
https://www.austinsdiving.com/

Submission Date
Mar 20, 2025 6:42 PM (Eastern Time)

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/274923/031e7147-0bd6-454a-a871-b3b82687745f_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4AO76EIUG%2F20250407%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250407T122451Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOT%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIHI3W%2B7KWTivf2nYB%2F3%2FV67JbK5vG7D4MeW33F%2BWVPi9AiBmnve%2Bg1owpbzVL6eSkvkFkVGIOCa8XDiWSMnzN0zQ%2BiqDBQhdEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMbM35AZ%2Fd%2FSIwqqHxKuAEi6RcSLpvpGuwraLFy8uVbO1orltcvAOAA91nR6LY8eCnBqgH1t9NAQNIBY1i4T41s89KqjcRLIMbMvRS4B5bye3RJ5l%2BDexZmb8RJcPH%2FNMjTlCL5mADzvftC4SbCC4u36DmR%2FjLHaCNbJ7N9ykbA7PB762%2B8xIPzUqtHV9inSUb55bvPZIAIYl2tVWqpIOEFcpK8igR2ELIka5uYkPTDDvu9Uw5zt4FhtmL6r38xdSqR5U%2BX6kYgGV5EWeJgI4Q9TLETgQG512%2F0Vfup8qnypy8j2kSAvsk1ervtZ8wgoKcltN38fhwtnwH1oa0GsJOUFymhC0n84Zu6GEXRwowjVO54Y74oVa7nJkEtRzTKEK7t%2FzufKrmMot0WxnnUGdklYe0X6cy3aEuEZqte%2FLYtsaQABum5db69i4s40n2MiVQLfq72z%2B0I25D02DbWbgpLkKwh3t0o7fO2mAXegZ2CrPPrpeEOOcBtXfgzf3aIYoLlKLc001rKym7edclOQ6cQ5wnccLMXLqGLLSogTAwUWHSE67VeONdmIohv7IlkpS62wLVHhkUdXFnHebf11rr0JP04sNd9PRFKY%2BUyMFfF828jn%2F4rXHC%2BlWdjy8r8%2Br0sfURRy%2FuqlefXis5tiLk5tgrEnBUk6eKEIf%2BE4Q1c8Bfwcyp8VnyWWIAeE4Okr2wulhIJdDbzSYsAGxhCXajWf3txbwUHS4kJj7T42BZSkr5BbmgNw5CebDczGNAbSuFlHlLX05ljaaE%2BdLgdpFjdYf3%2FpDYO6xmQGyRb%2FwCVgvCHotuYIcLN8aacfsLZFkw8%2F3OvwY6nAGCHXdtavD7PR8pKkQtTkZPeShFIjgQtRdG3R%2FvAt3FtLqgldpOGvXeeDE1D%2BlmzHVCqPheLL0Pix%2FD1ZOKx%2FIxOGyN1apQwvgIPPXMt3xJ91V2VTpv9haKk90Evoudwr7463Rl3HtIcCT0bEtCRxHgGts93tys09JMO77Z2BJOgKZmhSq2JFqrVM0M9GE12Xg4IZdy3B9TaNCzN%2BI%3D&X-Amz-Signature=c7c9545f6d1f9059a9cc494c78b34816b29bab6ede06296c4e195caeba488d94&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/274923/031e7147-0bd6-454a-a871-b3b82687745f_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4AO76EIUG%2F20250407%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250407T122451Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOT%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIHI3W%2B7KWTivf2nYB%2F3%2FV67JbK5vG7D4MeW33F%2BWVPi9AiBmnve%2Bg1owpbzVL6eSkvkFkVGIOCa8XDiWSMnzN0zQ%2BiqDBQhdEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMbM35AZ%2Fd%2FSIwqqHxKuAEi6RcSLpvpGuwraLFy8uVbO1orltcvAOAA91nR6LY8eCnBqgH1t9NAQNIBY1i4T41s89KqjcRLIMbMvRS4B5bye3RJ5l%2BDexZmb8RJcPH%2FNMjTlCL5mADzvftC4SbCC4u36DmR%2FjLHaCNbJ7N9ykbA7PB762%2B8xIPzUqtHV9inSUb55bvPZIAIYl2tVWqpIOEFcpK8igR2ELIka5uYkPTDDvu9Uw5zt4FhtmL6r38xdSqR5U%2BX6kYgGV5EWeJgI4Q9TLETgQG512%2F0Vfup8qnypy8j2kSAvsk1ervtZ8wgoKcltN38fhwtnwH1oa0GsJOUFymhC0n84Zu6GEXRwowjVO54Y74oVa7nJkEtRzTKEK7t%2FzufKrmMot0WxnnUGdklYe0X6cy3aEuEZqte%2FLYtsaQABum5db69i4s40n2MiVQLfq72z%2B0I25D02DbWbgpLkKwh3t0o7fO2mAXegZ2CrPPrpeEOOcBtXfgzf3aIYoLlKLc001rKym7edclOQ6cQ5wnccLMXLqGLLSogTAwUWHSE67VeONdmIohv7IlkpS62wLVHhkUdXFnHebf11rr0JP04sNd9PRFKY%2BUyMFfF828jn%2F4rXHC%2BlWdjy8r8%2Br0sfURRy%2FuqlefXis5tiLk5tgrEnBUk6eKEIf%2BE4Q1c8Bfwcyp8VnyWWIAeE4Okr2wulhIJdDbzSYsAGxhCXajWf3txbwUHS4kJj7T42BZSkr5BbmgNw5CebDczGNAbSuFlHlLX05ljaaE%2BdLgdpFjdYf3%2FpDYO6xmQGyRb%2FwCVgvCHotuYIcLN8aacfsLZFkw8%2F3OvwY6nAGCHXdtavD7PR8pKkQtTkZPeShFIjgQtRdG3R%2FvAt3FtLqgldpOGvXeeDE1D%2BlmzHVCqPheLL0Pix%2FD1ZOKx%2FIxOGyN1apQwvgIPPXMt3xJ91V2VTpv9haKk90Evoudwr7463Rl3HtIcCT0bEtCRxHgGts93tys09JMO77Z2BJOgKZmhSq2JFqrVM0M9GE12Xg4IZdy3B9TaNCzN%2BI%3D&X-Amz-Signature=c7c9545f6d1f9059a9cc494c78b34816b29bab6ede06296c4e195caeba488d94&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://www.austinsdiving.com/


3.1. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

 Non-Collusive_Affidavit-1.pdf

3.2. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

 Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes-1.pdf

3.3. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

 Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

3.4. VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

3.5. SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

 Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

3.6. E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a 

vendor/contractor/subcontractor unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E- Verify 
system administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”).

3. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, 
contract with, or subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the 
duration of the contract.

  E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

 E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

3.7. HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

 Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

3.8. VENDOR INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

4/7/25, 9:03 AM Austin's Diving Center, Inc. Response

https://procurement.opengov.com/governments/82391/projects/143124/evaluation/proposals/274923 2/5

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/08f82742-419a-4dde-b6b9-9037dd638daf_Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4ATX2CXU4%2F20250407%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250407T122424Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOT%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQDwwNBFkMjdPNKYysPJH9qBFuGBF0C0AH5QQXn9g%2FaZZgIgBoY6RExV0HAnKlnASrKumsTAjmPeZIBwmr4ISbomVeAqgwUIXRACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDP9q9ygklYTGbu%2BNYirgBK2p7%2Bsb692B4ykMVJtFxwMxgpm6FRM2MMOx%2F2eWKnUgzupWgqBycLBWSTEDCPRFeLIvDalUM29sk1fJyb%2BwmsfmnEtDsA%2F1CQX03QQ1Deo6XqnZnAIUZ%2BFfTn27c7Qa1vpQiPNF%2FBXb5wZNLeovASVSif0qSybXmZObdP8Ic74E3st%2BlDHlVTl%2B5WmTxjIDvlLf0rL1JsI9gzZU5%2B0RrHZdGLpVipSnjDWUib6dQCGgj0SGNABEW6hBAOseQE7AR6bH9nxGuBEhupXagakck5abXs%2B0cmROHMz%2B3z0uTJZdzORpUmWceUv0We5g%2Fg0SixsLvYNYptvWQ1D%2BX1xQGlW3hnHVC7ii8N2aT%2FY3OzplZ0Y%2FX2vJlQJBdlvUJgcPFHSDWZIqBbEYDEwMAY2oTQOSLV75Pt%2BnJR7xptr6Ym17r2nvKSFRUZH%2F%2FXO%2BUW8uPNTGwwPcHL6SxgR9sUWrevEyW%2FAPnCROt8TCWUtPLHRt7qJZKvS6pgW32anLpd5R6oOEfV%2FaadWjScQO8vWy%2B7%2B%2BZv37l6ewS2In6oikThkViGKTHXD6iVHlHhlk%2BSmVXbHxm8YrWQmUTXNhm4pFWdzszL9XR4WeajLZO360%2Fa6O2nsjwDMWY63AXGDrcDsCvKhFt8DZbLiUh%2Fl5s5%2B6HmenPTr1gekF%2BdYvBBPvC0bTkHocKF%2BmUSZbdxcXENSrOuZHaUrg4JCQBUHxV%2Fo4lbv9AKevRnmWruKiwuEo3O40%2BSK%2FaB2btUdSiwRP4onmdxF8XC65OrxMgXkSdiu2R2sEdZoX0EfvYTWrqkBGcOqFMNH9zr8GOpsBaM%2FMI%2FO4YrS2IGIT7IY5lBdb%2FOrK0%2B1KU%2FDz2zX8ZKWIh1Wnc%2Bf%2F%2Fpe37XsBU1sZbnxui7Ecp0CRKCr4evzKdqrLWgjyBt8tZkHjtwlueM4rCuxm4fs%2FT0Yy9RcQNPN5H2mWsY2iv56rn7U1GXGLLG2a5d%2BFIdFksLa2eql9uz6THokTB1Q6AoZzQ4a5Jev1pcE7TBxVzx1tAN4%3D&X-Amz-Signature=927b6e185fc7435ebe4dff2070e22fc4e77ab61203eb2925abc208d20d7b6d85&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
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  Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Information_Form-1.pdf

3.9. FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Note - Please use the March 2024 version of the form as previously dated versions of this form may delay the processing 

of any payments to the selected vendor.

  Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

 Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

4. OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

4.1. TRADE SECRETS
1. The Proposer’s response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the 

City under the State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Law”).  The City 
shall permit public access to all documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation 
and the Contract to be executed for this solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.

2. Any language contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of
the Proposer’s response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City’s opinion a Trade 
Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall be void.  If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which 
the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records 
Laws”), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and that it is asserting that the document or 
information is exempt.  The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under Florida Statutes 
119.07.  The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer’s response to the 
solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.

3. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
LAW, DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL.  DO NOT 
MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED.  ALL DOCUMENTS 
THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED 
TO THE OPENGOV WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE 
EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.

4. The city’s determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless the city and the city’s officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any 
person or entity as a result of the city’s treatment of records as public records. 

No response submitted

4.2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The City is NOT requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does 

not submit financial statements.  In addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor’s financial statements, the City can 
contact the vendor after the bid due date to request those documents.  However, if the vendor does submit the financial 
statements, they should be uploaded in this section.

2. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal.  The firm must identify the 
specific statute that authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law.  Please note that the financial statement 
exemption provided for in Section 119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for 
a “public works” project.

No response submitted

4.3. ALTERNATIVES
1. If you are submitting an alternative product, please upload any related information in this section (such as specification 

sheets, etc.).
2. In addition, pursuant to the “Brand Names” Section included in the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS Section if 

and wherever in the specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is 

Pass Fail
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mentioned, it is for the purpose of establishing a grade or quality of material only.  Since the City does not wish to rule out 
other competition and equal brands or makes, the phrase “OR EQUAL” is added.  However, if a product other than that 
specified is bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly state the proposed substitution and deviation.  It is 
the vendor’s responsibility to provide any necessary documentation and samples within their bid submittal to prove that 
the product is equal to that specified.  Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, unless otherwise 
specified.  Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is 
other than that specified.  The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an 
approved equivalent or not.

No response submitted

4.4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not 

been requested in another section.

No response submitted

4.5. PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
1. If applicable, please upload any professional licenses that may be required to perform the services outlined in the 

solicitation.

No response submitted

5. VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

5.1. Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where 

contrary to federal and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to local 
businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with either of the following 
objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation.   A local business shall be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of 
business with full-time employees within the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance 
of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business 
location must actually distribute goods or services from that location.  In addition, the business must have a current 
business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines, OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of 
business with full-time employees within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date 
of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The 
business location must actually distribute goods or services from that location.  In addition, the business must have 
a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city within Broward County where the business 
resides.

2. A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to the 
Local Pembroke Pines Vendor(s); A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for local, or 
two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Broward County Vendor(s).

No

5.2. Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.37 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where 

contrary to federal and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to veteran 
owned small businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with the following 
objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation.   A veteran owned small business 
shall be defined as:

1. "Veteran Owned Small Business" shall mean a business entity which has received a “Determination Letter” from 
the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center for Verification and Evaluation notifying the business that 
they have been approved as a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).

2. A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total 
price, shall be given to the Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).  

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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No

5.3. Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?*
No

5.4. Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?*
No

5.5. Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?*
No

5.6. Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?*
No

5.7. Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?*
No

5.8. Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?*
No

5.9. Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?*
No

PRICE TABLES

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total

1 Shearwater Nerd 2 Dive 
Computer/HUD

15 Ea $1,407.00 $21,105.00

2 Shearwater NERD Swift 
Transmitter

15 Ea $275.00 $4,125.00

3 Inodive Nerd 2 HUD 
Mount for Full Face Scuba 
Diving Masks

15 Ea $184.00 $2,760.00

Total $27,990.00
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